CITY ATTORNEY

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable City Council
Attention: Sharon Gin
Legislative Assistant

From:  Kenneth T. Fong W
Deputy City Attorney
Date: October 17, 2013

Subject: Citywide Sign Ordinance technical correction

Dear Sharon,

The City Attorney’s recent transmittal of the Citywide Sign Ordinance to your
office contains a technical error. The grandfathering language for “Initiated or Applied
for Specific Plans” is set forth at subsection C of Section 23 of the ordinance {p.52).
The last sentence of the first paragraph of subsection C currently reads: "in order {o
support such findings, the requirement of Subsection C of Section 13.11 must be met.”

The reference to “Subsection C” was intended to be a reference to
“Subsection F.” The similar grandfathering provisions for “Initiated or Applied for Sign
Districts,” set forth in Subsection B of Section 23 of the ordinance, refers to Subsection
F. ‘

This oversight has been corrected in the attached revised ordinance. Please
substitute the attached revised ordinance in place of the prior version of the ordinance
transmitted by the City Attorney’s Office to your office.

Thank you.
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